

17<sup>th</sup> October 2012

At a meeting of the Halls Committee of Sandwich Toll Bridge Fund held this day present: -

Councillor Watts (in the Chair)

- “ Leith
- “ Sneller
- “ Trussler

1. Apologies were received from Councillors Butcher, Carter, Graeme and Mrs Russell.
2. Information regarding KCC Village and Community Grants Scheme was distributed. Trustees discussed if any capital projects need to take place at Guildhall. Various ideas were considered however, it was agreed that these ideas were mainly repair and maintenance works which would not be covered under this grant scheme. It was however agreed that the Meeting Room was looking very tired and was not very attractive to hirers of the Guildhall. Therefore, it was **RESOLVED to RECOMMEND** that the renovation of this room needs looking at in greater detail in the near future.